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From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2010 9:01 AM

To: 'Renz, Karen'

Subject: RE: L10000088473 - International Group B&S LLC

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You
ity Mokt
Internet Access
Software Scheduling Specialist

Please take a faw minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continucusly assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simgply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.
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From: Renz, Karen [mailto:krenz@fowlerwhite.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 5:27 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: .10000088473 - International Group B&S LLC

Dear Sir or Madame: -

| just discovered my mistake in filing the Articles of Organization for this company’s address. It should:
be Clearwater Beach, not Clearwater. How do | correct this mistake?

Thank you.
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Karen C. Renz

Fowler White Boggs P.A.
Assistant to Richard A. Jacobson
501 E. Kennedy Blvd, Suite 1700
Tampa, Florida 33602

Direct: 813 769 7757

Fax: 813 229 8313
www.fowlerwhite.com

Disclaimer under IRS Circular 230: Unless expressly stated otherwise in this transmission,
nothing contained in this message is intended or written to be used, nor may it be relied
upon or used, (1) by any taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be
imposed on the taxpayer under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended and/or (2)
by any person to support the promotion or marketing of or to recommend any Federal tax
transaction(s) or matter{s) addressed in this message.

8/26/2010



